

**LA11010**

PROGRAM_CODE	VIOLATION_DATE	REQUEST_DATE	OPEN_DATE	CLOSE_DATE	CASE_DESCRIPTION	DAYS_OPEN	INVESTIGATION_REQUIRED
AC	05/31/2011	06/27/2011	06/28/2011		A CHIMPANZEE DIED IN TRANSIT WHILE BEING TRANSPORTED BY STONE OAK FARMS (Transporter) FROM BLOQUAL (Research Facility) IN MD TO NEW IBERIA RESEARCH CENTER IN LOUISIANA.	225	Y

**Event Information**

EVENT_DATE	EVENT_CODE	EVENT_STATE_CODE	EVENT_STOP_DATE	EVENT_REMARKS
01/23/2012	SUBPRG			
01/20/2012	CASASN	LA		
01/19/2012	CASREV	LA	01/20/2012	
01/18/2012	SUBRES	LA	01/19/2012	
01/17/2012	AMACPT	LA	01/18/2012	ROI is approved for submission to IES HQ.
12/15/2011	SUBST	LA	01/17/2012	
11/21/2011	RETINV			Returned 2 affidavits to Primary Investigator.
11/21/2011	SUPOPN	MD	11/21/2011	
11/21/2011	SUPINV	MD	11/21/2011	
11/21/2011	SUPCLS	MD	11/21/2011	
11/18/2011	SUBINV			Contacted Robert Sniadowski on 11/18/11 to discuss needed affidavit.
11/02/2011	SUPCLS	OK	11/02/2011	
09/14/2011	RETINV	LA		RETURN FROM (ROBERT SNIADOWSKI) IES INVESTIGATOR WITH ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
09/14/2011	SUPCLS	MD		SYSTEM GENERATED - MIGRATION
09/08/2011	OTHER	MD		FOIA REQUEST DELIVERED TO HQ (FELICIA L. HUBB)
09/02/2011	OTHER	OK		RETURN RFAL TO IES FARACE
08/18/2011	OTHER	MD		FOIA REQUEST SUBMITTED TO HQ (FELICIA L. HUBB)
08/15/2011	SUPOPN	OK		SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTIGATION (CLOCK)
08/15/2011	SUPINV	OK		SYSTEM GENERATED - MIGRATION
08/03/2011	SUPINV	MD		SYSTEM GENERATED - MIGRATION
08/03/2011	SUPOPN	MD	09/14/2011	SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTIGATION (CLOCK)
08/03/2011	OTHER	LA		FOIA REQUEST SUBMITTED TO HQ (FELICIA L. HUBB)
06/28/2011	PRINV	LA	12/15/2011	PRIMARY INVESTIGATION (CLOCK)

**Subject Information**

SUBJECT_NAME	SUBJECT_ADDRESS1	SUBJECT_ADDRESS2	SUBJECT_CITY	SUBJECT_STATE	FINAL_ACTION_CODE	FINAL_ACTION_DATE	PENALTY_AMOUNT	BALANCE
Bloqual, Inc.	9500 Medical Center Dr		Rockville	MD				
Stone Oak Farms and Transports	1221 McCarthy Lane		Opelousas	LA				

**Witness Information**

WITNESS_NAME	WITNESS_ADDRESS1	WITNESS_ADDRESS2	WITNESS_CITY	WITNESS_STATE	WITNESS_ZIP_CODE	WITNESS_COUNTRY
N/A						

**Federal Codes Violated**

CFR_TITLE	CFR_PART	CFR_SECTION	CFR_SUBSECTION	CFR_PARAGRAPH	CFR_SUBPARAGRAPH	VIOLATION_SEVERITY_CODE
9 CFR	3.89	a				MODERATE
9 CFR	3.90	a				MODERATE
9 CFR	3.86	c				MODERATE
9 CFR	3.89	b				MODERATE

**Sanction**

SANCTION_CODE